



Unlocking the potential.....

J E Jackson Ltd
Brain Injury Case Management
37 Grosvenor Way
Barton Seagrave
Kettering
Northants
NN15 6TG

Brief Résumé Lucy Allen Shirtcliffe

I have recently joined J E Jackson Ltd as an Associate Case Manager. I have 20 years' experience as an Occupational Therapist working in both the NHS and private healthcare.

I am a member of the British Association of Brain Injury Case Managers. I am a registered with the Health and Care Professions Council, a member of the British Association of Occupational Therapists and College of Occupational Therapists Specialist Section – Independent Practice.

I graduated with a BSc (Hons) degree in Occupational Therapy in 1997 and worked for 12 years in the NHS in acute services, community rehabilitation and in specialist rehabilitation units.

I have substantial experience in managing the complexities associated with long term neurological conditions. I have developed services, managed teams, held leadership and teaching roles for newly qualified therapists, students and support staff across organisations.

I have been working in the private sector since 2009 as an Independent OT carrying a complex caseload of private and medico-legal clients with Traumatic Brain Injury and Spinal Cord Injury. I have extensive experience in establishing goal orientated rehabilitation programmes for individuals with physical and cognitive impairments.

I have an interest in cognitive and vocational rehabilitation and continue to work as an Occupational Therapist alongside my case management work. This puts me in a good position to understand the client and family journey through the rehabilitation and legal process to ensure the best possible outcome.

Qualifications –

BSc (Hons) Occupational Therapy;

Employment -

2009 – present

Associate Case Manager, J E Jackson Ltd

Director and Independent Occupational Therapist, BOTP Ltd

Associate OT, Grainger Healthcare Solutions Ltd

2004 – 2009

Lead Occupational Therapist, Buckingham Community Hospital

2002 – 2004

Team Lead Occupational Therapist, Luton and Dunstable Hospital NHS Foundation Trust

2001 – 2002

Senior 1 Occupational Therapist, Duke of Cornwall Spinal Treatment Centre

2000 – 2001

Senior 1 Occupational Therapist, Spinal Cord Injury Centre, Royal National Orthopaedic Hospital

1999 – 2000

Senior 2 Occupational Therapist, National Spinal Injury Centre, Stoke Mandeville Hospital

1997 – 1999

Basic Grade Occupational Therapist, Luton and Dunstable Hospital.

Courses & Conferences – (recent courses only, as example)

- . 2017
- . BABICM Conference: Life of P
- . 2016
- . Motivational Interviewing in Brain Injury: Advancing your Practice, Verna Morris
- . SMART Goals Workshop, Brain Tree Training
- . Understanding Visual Spatial Difficulties After Brain Injury, OZC
- . Innovations in Brain Injury Clinical Practice, OZC
- . Advanced Master class in Seating and Posture, COT
- . 2015
- . Motivational Interviewing in Brain Injury Advanced Workshop, David Manchester
- . Modules 1/2/3 The Bobath Concept, National Hospital for Neurology and Neurosurgery, 6 days
- . Master class in Occupational Therapy for Adult Acquired Apraxia, COT
- . Evaluation of Social Interaction Skills, COT, 3 days
- . Posture, Seating and Wheelchair Skills Course, SMH, 2 days
- . Supporting Independence with Specialist Seating – Pressure Care, Posture and Comfort, Careflex
- . 2013
- . Brain Injury and Technology Conference, COT
- . Outcome Measures Workshop, APCP
- . Management of Fatigue and Sleep Disorders Following Acquired Brain injury, OZC
- . 2012
- . Vocational Rehabilitation with Clients with Acquired Brain Injury, OZC
- . Using Psychological Coping Strategies with People with Acquired Brain Injury, OZC

- . Coping with Identity Change – Working with Individuals and Families, OZC, 2 days
- . Assessing and Implementing Assisted Living Technologies, COT
- . Bobath Update - treatment and Management of Children with Cerebral Palsy, Gillian Stern
- . More than Meets the Eye: Exploring Overlooked Issues in Brain Injury, Head first
- . Ramp Assessment and Design/Accessible Kitchens, TSA Training
- . Master Class in Seating and Posture, COT
- . Lycra Garments for Managing Tone, APCP
- . Thames Valley Test Company – Cognitive Assessment, OZC
- . 2011
- . The Upper Limb with Abnormal Tone – Preparation for Splinting, Somek Training
- . Splinting for Normal Tone – Putting Theory into Practice, Somek training
- . 2010
- . Insight Following Brain Injury, Brain Tree Training
- . Understanding and Dealing with Behavioural Problems Following Brain Injury, Brain Tree Training
- . Static Splinting Workshop, Patterson Medical
- . 2009
- . Advanced Cognitive Rehabilitation – Attention and Information Processing, Brain Tree Training, 2 days

Professional Memberships

- . British Association of Occupational Therapists
- .